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Ottava, Ducember 16, 1919

M. Rewlinsom, Limited,
610 Yonge Streeot,
Toronto.

Dear Bira:

¥ould you xindly arrange to have forwsrded to me,
at The Roxborough, Ottaws, by Dominion ixprese, at once if
poesible, the oil paintings st present stored im your
warehouse in my nsme.

Taere is a large portrait of my father, and one
of my mothor; »lso two smaller portraits of my grandfather
and grandmother;.ome oil portrait of myself; and two
large oll paintinga, one a scene in Surrey, and the other
e watarfall in some other purt of England. Thoy ars all
ready packed for shipment. I think the contents of the
boxes will be apparsnt from what may be written on the
outside. GShould the boxes contain more paintings than
those herein indicated, I should like to have the extra
ones forwarded as well. 1 am not anxious, however, to
receive &t the preesmt time ve—recwive the pictures which
sre frumed in glsss, and which are separately boxed.

I should be greatly obliged if you would arrange this
shipment for me. I think zll the pletares are where
thay can be resdily removed by the Express Compeny.

I snclose a duplicate of this letter,shich

you can transfer to the Dominion Express Company, should
they wish direct authority from me for the shipment.
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